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AMENDMENT 1 
 

Invitation for Bid (IFB) 
UOG IFB No. B20-03 

 
Date Issued:  January 7, 2020 

 

HEAVY DUTY CREW CAB PICKUP TRUCK 
 

This is to notify all prospective offerors of the following amendment set forth below:  
 

1.1 Question & Answer Sheet No. 1 set forth in attachment.  
1.2 Deadline for submission should read as follows: Thursday, January 9, 2020 at 2:00pm. 

 
All other terms and conditions remain the same.  
 
 
 
 
       Emily G. Gumataotao 
       Supply Management Administrator  
______________________________________________________________________________  
  
Please acknowledge receipt and fax to 735-3010 or via email:  procurementoffice@triton.uog.edu: 
 
Name of company: ______________________ 
 
_______________________________  
Print Name/Signature/date 
 
 
 
 



UOG BID NO. B20-03: HEAVY DUTY CREW CAB PICKUP TRUCK 
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QUESTIONS & ANSWER SHEET NO. 1 
January 7, 2020 

 
Submittal of Written Questions and/or Request for Clarification Received as of January 6, 2020 

 
 
Question 1: January 4, 2020 (9:53 AM) from GUAM AUTO SPOT   
 

Question: Can the delivery date of 90 days be extended to 150 days after NTP? 

Answer:  Delivery date remains unchanged; 90 days after NTP.  
 

Question 2: January 4, 2020 (9:53 AM) from GUAM AUTO SPOT   
 

Question: Page 23 Bed covering – Factory applied spray-on bedliner. Will you accept Rhino lining 

completed here on Guam? 

Answer:  Yes. Rhino lining will be accepted.  
 

Question 3: January 4, 2020 (9:53 AM) from GUAM AUTO SPOT   
 

Question: Page 23 NOTE: Dealer must have vehicle inspected, registered and licensed before official 

release to the buyer, UOG.  

Upon delivering of vehicle to Department of Public Works (DPW), DPW will be the one to 

register all vehicles on behalf of the University of Guam and not the dealer. Please clarify. 

Answer:  DELETE sentence “NOTE: Dealer must have vehicle inspected, registered and 
licensed before official release to the buyer, UOG” below “Tow Package 
Specification” on pg. 23 and refer to pg.22, #9 for reference.  

 
Question 4: January 4, 2020 (9:53 AM) from GUAM AUTO SPOT   
 

Question: Page 29 EQUIPMENT SEPCIFICATIONS: Please confirm if UOG wants a New or Used 

Pickup truck as the specifications differ from pages 22 and 23. If a Used Pickup truck is 

acceptable, what is the latest year acceptable?  

Answer:  Used vehicle no more than 3 years old, Under 20,000 miles will be acceptable.  
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